
AGENDA
Committee ENVIRONMENTAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date and Time 
of Meeting

TUESDAY, 6 MARCH 2018, 4.30 PM

Venue COMMITTEE ROOM 4 - COUNTY HALL

Membership Councillor Patel (Chair)
Councillors Philippa Hill-John, Owen Jones, Lancaster, Lay, Mackie, 
Owen, Wong and Wood

Time 
approx.

1  Apologies for Absence  

To receive apologies for absence.

2  Declarations of Interest  

To be made at the start of the agenda item in question, in accordance 
with the Members’ Code of Conduct.

3  Minutes  

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 16 
January 2018.

4  Coastal Risk Management Programme (to follow)  

(a) Councillor Michael Michael, Cabinet Member for Clean Streets, 
Recycling & Environment has been invited to attend the meeting 
and make a brief statement on the item titled ‘Coastal Risk 
Management Programme’ (if he wishes);

(b) Officers from the City Operations Directorate have been invited to 
attend, deliver a short verbal summary on the Cabinet proposal 
titled ‘Coastal Risk Management Programme’ and answer 
Member questions; 

(c) Questions by members of the Committee.

4.40 pm



5  Recycling and Waste Management Strategy - 2018 to 2021 (to 
follow)  

(a) Councillor Michael Michael, Cabinet Member for Clean Streets, 
Recycling & Environment has been invited to attend the meeting 
and make a brief statement on the item titled ‘Recycling & Waste 
Management Strategy – 2018 to 2021’ (if he wishes);

(b) Officers from the Economic Development Directorate have been 
invited to attend to deliver a presentation on the item titled 
‘Recycling & Waste Management Strategy – 2018 to 2021’ and 
answer Member questions; 

(c) Questions by members of the Committee.

5.10 pm

6  New Burial Space  (Pages 1 - 14)

 Principal Scrutiny Officer to provide Members with a briefing note 
on the Cabinet paper titled ‘New Burial Space’ that is due to be 
presented at the Cabinet meeting on the 15 March 2018.  
Members are asked to note the content of the report and suggest 
any future actions relating to the item (if appropriate).

6.10 pm

7  Consideration of the Environmental Scrutiny Committee draft 
report titled 'Improving Cardiff's Air Quality - Task & Finish 
Exercise'  

 Principal Scrutiny Officer to talk Members through the 
recommendations of the draft report titled ‘Improving Cardiff’s Air 
Quality’. Members will be asked to discuss, accept, reject or 
suggest alterations to the recommendations prior to the report 
being finalised for presentation at a future Cabinet meeting.

6.20 pm

8  Work Programme  (Pages 15 - 24)

(a) Principal Scrutiny Officer to talk Members through the current 
content of the Environmental Scrutiny Committee Work 
Programme 2017/18; 

(b) Members will need to consider, suggest and agree future items 
for the Environmental Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 
2017/18.

6.50 pm

9  Way Forward  7.00 pm

10  Date of next meeting  

The next meeting is scheduled to take place on 17 April 2018



Davina Fiore
Director Governance & Legal Services
Date:  Wednesday, 28 February 2018
Contact:  Graham Porter, 029 2087 3401, g.porter@cardiff.gov.uk

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

WEBCASTING 

This meeting will be filmed for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the 
Council’s website.  The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except 

where there are confidential or exempt items, and the footage will be 
on the website for 6 months.  A copy of it will also be retained in 

accordance with the Council’s data retention policy.

If you make a representation to the meeting you will be deemed to have 
consented to being filmed.  By entering the body of the Chamber you 
are also consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those 

images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.  
If you do not wish to have your image captured you should sit in the 

public gallery area.

If you have any queries regarding webcasting of meetings, please 
contact Committee Services on 02920 872020 or 

email Democratic Services

mailto:democraticservices@cardiff.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

CYNGOR CAERDYDD 

CARDIFF COUNCIL 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE              

               6 MARCH 2018  

 
 

 
NEW BURIAL SPACE – MEMBER BRIEFING NOTE 

 
 

Reason for the Report 
 

1. A report titled ‘New Burial Space’ is due to be received by Cabinet at its meeting on 

the 15 March 2018. It will be submitted to seek Cabinet approval to develop an area 

of existing Council owned land North of the M4 on the A469 for new cemetery space 

subject to planning approvals being granted.   

 
Background 
 

2. Whilst the number of cremations has increased in recent years the burial of the dead 

is still a preferred option for many people due to religious or personal need. The 

statistics of burial verses cremation in Cardiff mirrors that of the national picture, i.e.  

approximately 70/30 in favour of cremation. 

 
3. Cardiff Bereavement Services currently carry out on average 1,350 burials per year. 

800 of these are full size graves and 550 are burials of cremated remains. Of those 

burials 450 are undertaken in new full size graves and 200 are carried out in new 

cremated remains graves. In Cardiff new burials require approximately 0.5 acres of 

virgin land per year.  

 
4. The busiest of the sites is Thornhill Cemetery, located on the A469 Thornhill Road. 

This site itself deals with over 700 burials per year and provides over 200 new 

graves each year. This site services residents mainly in the north, east and south of 

the City, with Western cemetery catering for the needs to those residing in West 

Cardiff.     

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



2 
 

5. Thornhill Cemetery was first opened in 1952 covering a total of 40 acres including 

the crematorium facility. The cemetery grounds were extended in 2010 by a total of 

five acres. This was land adjacent to the site already in council ownership that had 

previously been earmarked for cemetery space. There are no options for further 

expansion of the current site due to its borders with residential housing and roads.   

 
6. Having operated since 1953 the site has now approximately two years remaining 

based on current usage before it is full for new burials. It is, therefore, essential that 

the Council identify and develop new areas for burial to meet the needs of the city. 

Current estimates are that the existing site at Thornhill will not be able to provide any 

further new graves after June 2020.  

 
7. Cardiff is still one of the fastest growing Cities in the United Kingdom and plans for 

the future including the recently approved Local Development Plan (LDP) will see it 

continue to grow at a tremendous rate. Coupled to this is the fact that the death rate 

is set to increase substantially over the next ten years due to the ‘baby boom’ 

generation beginning to die. Taking these pressures into consideration it seems 

essential that the Council identify and construct a new substantial sized cemetery to 

cater for the future needs of its residents. 

 
8. The LDP sets out the provision of over 40,000 new homes in the City which will 

subsequently have a longer term effect on the death rate in the area and require the 

City to provide adequate infrastructure through its Bereavement Service to cope with 

the current and future demand. An increased population ultimately results in an 

increased death rate.      

 
9. A number of sites have been considered during investigations by officers to identify 

suitable ground. This has been a challenging exercise in order to try and meet all of 

the key criteria such as the size of the area required, ground suitability and an 

accessible location. Work is continuing to consider options for burial land to cover 

the east of Cardiff and a report to Cabinet will follow with regard to this issue in due 

course once a suitable area has been identified.      

 
10. The preferred location to continue providing cemetery space in the north of the City 

has been identified by Bereavement Services in consultation with Strategic Estates 

Page 2



3 
 

and is located on the A469 north of the M4 which is identified in Appendix 1 – 

Location Plan.  

 
11. This site covers an area of 12.5 acres in total, is less than 650 meters from the 

existing cemetery at Thornhill, and therefore provides the benefits of being able to be 

managed from the current site and ensure operational costs are not significantly 

increased. It also means Capital costs are significantly less, as there will be no need 

to construct offices, staff facilities and plant and machinery storage. 

 
12. The site is of adequate size to allow for a range of burial options to be provided 

including traditional graves, lawn graves, cremated remains graves and a dedicated 

natural burial area.  

 
13. The area totals 12.5 acres; 5 acres however can remain undeveloped at present and 

would be reserved for use in the future. When fully developed the initial area of the 

site would provide burial space for approximately 5,500 new graves which would be 

sufficient at the current rate for approximately the next 25 years, the reserved area 

could then be developed to provide a further 4,000 graves which would last for 

around another 15 to 20 years.     

 
Issues 
 

14. There are some issues associated with the proposed site namely that it is currently 

subject to a Farm Business Tenancy lease which still has 18 years to run. The 

leaseholder operates the site for grazing and it is connected to his business. He 

feels that losing any area back to the Authority for burial space could have a 

detrimental impact on his business. The tenant is; however, open to discussions to 

find a mutually beneficial outcome.   

 
15. The Authority can amend or terminate the lease subject to serving 12 months’ notice 

on the leaseholder from the anniversary date that the lease was signed (October); 

however, the Authority must also have in place planning consent for an alternative 

use for the site first. Subject to Cabinet approval of this report a planning application 

will go forward early in 2018 and if granted notice will be served on the leaseholder 

by October 2018 in order that the site can come back into Council administration 

Page 3



4 
 

from October 2019. During 2018/19 work will continue to tender and appoint a 

contractor to undertake the necessary infrastructure works.  

 
16. The site identified for the cemetery provision totals 12.5 acres and is identified in 

Appendix 2, which also highlights a possible phased approach to the works and 

expansion of the site. This would mean that the current leaseholder could continue 

to utilise the land identified in phases 3 and 4 if required until the site needed to 

expand.   

 
17. Informal discussions have taken place with the tenant which to date have been 

positive and he fully understands the Authority’s position. Officers have explained 

that the new cemetery development could provide fresh business opportunities at 

Thornhill Farm such as catering for funerals, sales of cut flowers and an increase in 

visitors to the farm shop and café through cemetery visitors.  

 
18. Strategic estates are currently in discussions with the tenant to negotiate a mutually 

acceptable position that may allow the tenancy agreement to be terminated earlier 

than by October 2019; to date no agreement has been reached outside of the 

statutory notice period that can be served by the Authority.       

 
19. The proposed site sits within the relatively new Green Belt area around Cardiff 

North, however restrictions on the siting of cemeteries within Green Belt areas is 

exempt under current planning legislation and it  should be noted that such a 

development would not have a negative impact on the areas as defined under 

paragraph 89 of the current National Planning Policy Framework which states: 

 
A local planning authority should regard the construction of new buildings as 

inappropriate in a Green Belt, exceptions to this are: 

 
 buildings for agriculture and forestry; 

 provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport, outdoor recreation and for 

cemeteries, as long as it preserves the openness of the Green Belt and does not 

conflict with the purposes of including land within it;  

 the extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in 

disproportionate additions over and above the size of the original building;  

Page 4



5 
 

 the replacement of a building, provided the new building is in the same use and 

not materially larger than the one it replaces;  

 limited infilling in villages, and limited affordable housing for local community 

needs under policies set out in the Local Plan; or,  

 limited infilling or the partial or complete redevelopment of previously developed 

sites (brownfield land), whether redundant or in continuing use (excluding 

temporary buildings), which would not have a greater impact on the openness of 

the Green Belt and the purpose of including land within it than the existing 

development.      

 
20. It should also be noted that the proposal includes around a fifth of the site being 

developed as a natural/woodland burial area that will be managed to have a positive 

impact on the local environment and will encourage native plants and wildlife to 

flourish.   

 
21. Statutory Tier 1 and 2 tests have been undertaken on the land to establish if the area 

is suitable for large scale burials and does not hold a high water table. This 

comprised of dip well testing for a total of 12 months, reports are that the land has a 

very low water table and would be suitable for burial. Further dip well testing in other 

areas of the site are currently ongoing as part of the design works and will be 

submitted for appraisal to the Environment Agency together with the original results 

as part of the planning application. A Preliminary Ecological Appraisal and tree 

survey have also been completed.  

 
22. Additional works to be completed as part of the design and planning stage are:  

 
 Obtain CBR values of the bearing strata for the design of new roads, carpark and 

footpaths;  

 Establish allowable bearing pressure of the ground for the design of suitable 

building foundations;  

 Soil resource survey to confirm what planting the site will sustain; 

 Check the existing ground for any raised contamination levels  

 Preliminary UXO (unexploded ordnance) survey and ground penetrating ground 

survey will also form part of the site investigation to satisfy all aspects of the 

design and planning. 

Page 5



6 
 

23. Consultation has been undertaken with ward members in Rhiwbina, Thornhill and 

Lisvane. Whilst it is accepted that there is a clear need for additional burial space for 

the City some concerns were raised however, these relate specifically to the detail, 

which will be provided as part of the required planning application.         

 
24. The report makes three recommendations that are to be presented to Cabinet at the 

meeting on the 15 March, these are: 

 
 That Cabinet approve the site situated on the A469 north of the M4 and identified 

on the attached map as Appendix 1 is developed as a municipal cemetery for 

the City of Cardiff subject to the necessary planning consents being granted.  

 
 That Cabinet approve a planning application be submitted in early 2018 to gain 

the necessary consent for development of the area as a cemetery. 

 
 That Cabinet approve officers seeking to negotiate a surrender of the current 

tenancy agreement by the leaseholder in order to take back the required land at 

an earlier date and also to serve the necessary termination notice in respect of 

the tenancy. 

 
25. The five main reasons for making the three recommendations are set out above are:  

 
 Cardiff is an expanding City and needs to continue to provide burial facilities for 

its residents over the short and longer term. The proposed site provides a cost 

effective solution, which is also operationally efficient as it can be managed using 

existing resources based at Thornhill cemetery. 

 
 The site in total is 12.5 acres and will be provide burial space in the north of the 

City for the next 35 to 40 years meaning a long-term solution to the current burial 

space shortage is addressed.  

 
 The area will be managed to the same high standards as existing sites and will 

provide a number of grave choices, including traditional graves, lawn graves, 

cremated remains graves in line with what is available at other sites as well as a 

dedicated natural burial section.  

 

Page 6



7 
 

 As the Capital City of Wales and an expanding City, Cardiff should be ensuring 

that it can provide suitable facilities to deal with the dead for the long term. 

Despite cremation being the preferred option for the majority burial as the oldest 

form of disposal of the dead will always be required by a significant amount of the 

population.  

 
 The development of a new site also ensures that the service continues to 

generate income through the sale of burial spaces and burial fees. 

 
26. A number of Financial Implications have been provided for this Cabinet report, they 

are: 

 
 Bereavement Services has operated at a break even financial position for a 

number of years and has successfully implemented larger capital schemes 

through careful use of its reserve. This scheme can be delivered along the same 

lines with no direct impact on the Councils capital position as the service can 

repay the capital cost over an agreed period.  

 
 The total cost of the scheme is estimated at £3 million which includes all 

construction costs, design fees and a sum to mitigate a number of currently 

unknown risks. This will be funded through an Invest to Save scheme. Capital 

borrowing will be utilised with the service area repaying the cost over a 20 year 

period through the generation of additional income through increased fees and 

charges.  

 
 The additional revenue required to repay the Capital borrowing will be generated 

through a phased increase of fees and charges over the next 3 years. This 

additional income will be ring-fenced in the bereavement reserve to meet the 

borrowing repayments. 

 
 A moderate increase of £20 to the main burial and cremation fees which equates 

to an increase of around 3.5% per year for the next 3 years will provide enough 

additional revenue to meet the capital repayment costs and still ensure that the 

other Capital demands on the reserve can still be met.  

 

Page 7



8 
 

 Cardiff’s Bereavement Services is well respected throughout the UK for both its 

quality of service and competitive fees. Benchmarking both with Core Cities and 

locally shows Cardiff’s current fees to be in the mid and lower quartile, it is 

therefore unlikely that these reasonable increases would have a detrimental 

effect on residents using the services.    

 
27. A number of Legal Implications have been provided for this Cabinet report, they are: 

 
 The Council is a burial authority with power to provide cemeteries in accordance 

with section 214 and Schedule 26 of the Local Government Act 1972. The land is 

currently held as agricultural land and will no longer be required for that purpose 

when the agricultural tenancy is determined. It can be appropriated to cemetery 

use pursuant to section 122 of the 1972 Act once the agricultural use has 

expired.  

 
 The Council has power to determine the current agricultural tenancy on the site in 

the circumstances described in the body of the report.  

 
 A full equality impact assessment will be undertaken as part of the planning 

application process.  

 
Way Forward 

28. Members are asked to note the content of this briefing paper.   

 
Legal Implications 
 

29. The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and recommend 

but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this report are to 

consider and review matters there are no direct legal implications. However, legal 

implications may arise if and when the matters under review are implemented with or 

without any modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision that goes to 

Cabinet/Council will set out any legal implications arising from those 

recommendations. All decisions taken by or on behalf of the Council must (a) be 

within the legal powers of the Council; (b) comply with any procedural requirement 

imposed by law; (c) be within the powers of the body or person exercising powers on 

behalf of the Council; (d) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural 

Page 8



9 
 

requirements imposed by the Council e.g. Scrutiny Procedure Rules; (e) be fully and 

properly informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be taken having regard to the 

Council's fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h) be reasonable and proper in all the 

circumstances. 

 
Financial Implications 
 

30. The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and recommend 

but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this report are to 

consider and review matters there are no direct financial implications at this stage in 

relation to any of the work programme. However, financial implications may arise if 

and when the matters under review are implemented with or without any 

modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision that goes to 

Cabinet/Council will set out any financial implications arising from those 

recommendations. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Committee is recommended to: 
 

i. Note the contents of the Member briefing note.  

 
DAVINA FIORE 
Director of Governance & Legal Services 
28 February 2018 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



except for planning 
application purposes

do not scale drawing

Telephone 029 2287 2456
County Hall, Atlantic Wharf, Cardiff CF10 4UW

003

BSI

FS 25745

TM
COPYRIGHT OF THE CITY
OF CARDIFF COUNCIL.
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.C

    DRAWING CAN BE SCALED
FOR PLANNING APPLICATION
          PURPOSES ONLY.

© Crown copyright and database rights (2011) Ordnance Survey 100023376.
© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata (2011) Arolwg Ordnans 100023376.C

Rev By Date Description of Amendment Chk.by Date

DESIGN CONTRACTS AND DELIVERY

DYLUNIO CONTRACTAU A DARPARU

Andrew Gregory
DIRECTOR FOR CITY SERVICES

CYFARWYDDWR GWASANAETHAU'R DDINAS

CYNGOR DINAS CAERDYDD THE CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

CAERDYDD
CARDIFF

T
H

O
R

N
H

I
L

L
 
R

O
A

D

T

H

O

R

N

H

I
L

L

 
R

O

A

D

E

X

C

A

L

I
B

U

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

M

4

M

4

THORNHILL

CREMATORIUM

AND CEMETERY

T

H

O

R

N

H

I

L

L

 

R

O

A

D

NEW HOUSE

FARM

PHASE 1

EXTENSION

PHASE 2

EXTENSION

LLANISHEN HIGH

SCHOOL

THORNHILL CEMETERY

EXTENSION

PROPOSED LAYOUT

OM

NTS

FEB'18

CO17144 01

P
age 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
CAMELOT WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
GAWAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
lA

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
The Pendragon

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
RHIANNON

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
CLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Ffynnon Wen

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
GARETH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
HEOL PEREDUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
85.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
Chapel Wenallt (Capel Wenallt)

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
THORNHILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
/ Capel Briwnant

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
Crematorium and Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Cardiff (Thornhill)

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Recreation

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Rising Bollards

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
GERAINT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
LAUNCELOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
BARDSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
LLANGRANOG PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
58.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
LLANGRANOG ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
CADNANT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
56.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
CLOS TON MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
CLOS CROMWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
HEOL LEWIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
Pp

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
COED BRIWNANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
Nant y

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
Briwnant

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
LONCAE PORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
Llanishen Fach

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
TINTAGEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
l9

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
RHIWLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
AVONRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
PEN-Y-CEFN

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
BRON FELEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
AVONRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
BRYN GLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
EXCALIBUR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
2l

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
Gilwern

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
l5

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
l5

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
2l

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
CAE

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
GLENMOUNT WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
GARW

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
PERCIVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
21 to 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
CAMELOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
TRISTRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
68.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
THORNHILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
HEOL LEWIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
GUENEVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
GALAHAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
PENDRAGON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
76.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
ANGLE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
MORRIS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
TEMPLETON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
WHITESANDS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
Spr

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
MAYFLOWER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
THORNHILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
JOHNSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
62.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
60.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
EDGEHILL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
Edgehill Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
65.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
64.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
CORNFIELD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
GUENEVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
Pp

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
Balancing

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
Church of St Faith

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
Westwinds

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
69.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
l4

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
BETHEL PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
Llanishen Fach

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
HEOL UCHAF

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
HEOL ISAF

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
HEOL ERWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
HEOL BRIWNANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
LEE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
BRIWNANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
The Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
CLOS WILLIAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
HEOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
Chapel Briwnant

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
LOWFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
213.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
Gwynion

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
Briwnant

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
220.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
Craigbriwnant

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
Ty Coed

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
210.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
Post Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
Radio Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
210.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
179.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
Nant y Briwnant

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
Briwnantisaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
WENALLT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
Spreads

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
Ford

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
(Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
The Beech Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
Hillcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
Twynau

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
218.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
Briwnant-fach

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
Castell Morgraig (remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
The Long Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
Shepherds Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
A 469

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
Ty Ffald

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
Hill Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
Ford

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
THORNHILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
161.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
A 469

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
175.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
Boro Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
Co Const, Asly Const, Asly ER, UA & C Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
Reservoir (covered)

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
(Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
90 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
CLOS Y DRYW

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
5 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
Caedelyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
FAIRTHORN

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
2l6

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
221

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
Llanishen Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
CLOS-Y-

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
LLANDEGFEDD

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
STELLA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
AMBERHEART DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
BRENIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
MAYHILL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
HEOL Y BARCUD

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
42 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
WIWER

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
HEOL LLINOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
66 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
11 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
Bryncoed

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
CHERRY ORCHARD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
Holmes View

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
Felindre Fach

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
PINECREST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
DRAENOG

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
ED BDy

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
Pen-y-Graig

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
/

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
Cherry Orchard Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
Cotwolds

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
Chiltern

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
CLOS-Y-BROCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
l

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
l9

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
GVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
RIDGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
Nant Fawr

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
89.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
Distribution

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
RAGNALL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
OCHR Y COED

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
GLADESIDE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
REIGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
Farm Ho

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
Tennis Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
Red Barns

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
L Twrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
L Twrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
L Twrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
Pen Rhos

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
Nant Fawr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
Cottage Maurice

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
MP 5.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
Heol-hir

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
Heol-hir

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
BRAMBLING DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
THORNWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
MAYFAIR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
CRAWLEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
HILLCREST CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
Upper

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
L Twrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
ORCHARD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
Nant Fawr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
13 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
135.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
4l

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
CEFN ONN MEADOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
Wern-fawr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
Old Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
Haul Fryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
Malvern

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
CAPEL GWILYM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
Mast (Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
BRIARMEADOW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
2O6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
208

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
RAMBLER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
2OO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
BANKSIDE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
BRIANNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
Thornhill Primary

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
Oakridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
The Acorns

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
WOODLAWN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
CEINACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
SHAFTESBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
CLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
CLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
-Y-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
CARLTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
BROOKVALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
213

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
211

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
-Y-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
HUNTSMEAD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
205

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
BELGRAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
CLOS Y HEBOG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
224

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
ALWEN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
CANTREF CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
FRAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
HEOL Y BARCUD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
CLOS YR ALARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
CLOS YR EOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
CLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
CLOS Y GWALCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
ROUNDEL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
Coedyfelin

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
CLOS LLYSFAEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
ORCHARD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
EXCALIBUR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
Llysfaen a Draenen

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
Lisvane and Thornhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
Sewage Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
74-76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
TANSY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
Manor Parc

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
Coedifanbychan

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
DAN Y MYNYDD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
WOODRUFF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
Sewage Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
CHARLOCK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
107.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
67-69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
55-57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
63-65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
62-72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
Malvern House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
LUCERNE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
Nant y Briwnant

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
BASSETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
A469

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
Newydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
Ty

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
HEOL-Y-CADNO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
CLOS Y GWADD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
CLOS-Y-CARLWM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
HAVENWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
White Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
CLOS-Y-BLAIDD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
CLOS-Y-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
Pantysgawen

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
DYFRGI

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
(Hotel)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
71-73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
54-56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
New House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
Coedtirhwnt

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
Pentre Gwilym House (PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
Hillside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
New House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
146.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
Sycamore Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
Llanisen Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
124.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
Thornhill House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
Ty Bryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
143.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
Deriduon

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
Gwilym Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
CAPEL GWILYM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
Pentre Gwilym Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
Capel Gwilym

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
Reservoir (covered)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
Caravan Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
Cotters

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
BASSETTS FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
GOWAN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
ANGELICA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
Baytree

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
Electricity Sub Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
Swn-y-Nant

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
Stone House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
Cwm Nofydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
Hollybanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
ONN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
LLWYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
Laurals

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
Aust

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
80.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
76.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
75a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
Tan y Rhiw

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
Ty Mynydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
Nant

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
Cwmnofydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
Wenallt

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
Coed-y-wenallt

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
80.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
COED Y WENALLT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
Foretop

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
Graig

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
Briwnant-fach

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
Cesail y Bryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
130.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
Coed-y-wenallt

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
104.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
158.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
74.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
BROOKLYN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
Twmpath

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
75.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
MINAFON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
48a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
66.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
74.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
(covered)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
CLOS Y BRYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
WENALLT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
BRYNTEG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
BRYNTEG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
CLOS YR WENALLT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
TROED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
Cwm Nofydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
Thonock

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
Fairfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
83.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
Sunnybank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
80.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
Glenside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
Motte

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
WENALLT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
CLOS Y CRAIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
BRYNTEG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
75.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
CEFN NANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
Reservoir House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
Nestleton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
Y RHIW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
152A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
HEOL NANT CASTAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
CEFN GRAIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
HEOL ISAF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
HEOL UCHAF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
PENYGRAIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
Nant y Briwnant

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
Balancing Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
WENALLT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
Fort

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
Craigbriwnant

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
146.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
Wenallt

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
HEOL IFOR BACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
HEOL BRIWNANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
GRON FFORDD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
CRAIG YR ALLT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
GRON FFORDD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
Wenallt

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
Wells

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
Cliff

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
222.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
Castell-

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
Cwm Nofydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
Hafod y Milgi

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
WENALLT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
Coed y Briwnant

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
Castell Morgraig

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
Nant y Briwnant

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
Morgraig

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
Travellers Rest

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
200.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
221.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
211.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
208.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
New House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
Nant Cwmnofydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
210.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
y-briwydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
197.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
Cefncarnau-fawr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
208.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
218.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
Boro Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
Co Const, Asly Const, Asly ER, UA & C Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
THORNHILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
(Hotel)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
Ford

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
BRAMBLEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
BROOKVIEW CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
OAKRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
Filling

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
North Cardiff Medical

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
151 to 169

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
ELAINE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
CAVENDISH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
CASTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
KENNINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
Llanishen

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
DOMBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
NORWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
THORNHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
COTTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
CHERITON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
EXCALIBUR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
79a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
Ysgol y Wern

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
LLANON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
Coedcochwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
Brentwood Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
COED COCHWYN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
GLENDALE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
115a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
Douglas Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
TEMPLETON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
Wolf's Castle

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
ALDWYCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
LYRIC WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
APOLLO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
DERWENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
Llanishen

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
l

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
l7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
57.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
LLANGEFNI PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
EVEREST WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
Presbytery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
HUNT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
Llanishen High School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
HILLARY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
TENSING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
61.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
Mill Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
RC Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
85 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
Cartref

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
54.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
ORCHARD CASTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
GARRICK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
EXCALIBUR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
DRURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
COPPERFIELD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
9b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
Line of

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
Meddygfa Gogledd Caerdydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
RAGNAL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
BROOKVALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
The Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
WOODLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
FAIRACRE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
DEGANWY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
BEDAVERE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
LAUNCELOT CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
Residential Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
Education

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
NEWBOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
GILWERN CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
WOLFS CASTLE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
BARDSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
Gilwern

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
TEMPLETON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
69.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
TEMPLETON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
WOLFS CASTLE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
65.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
LLANGRANOG ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
EVEREST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
Clinic

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
Cefn Onn Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
Christ the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
King

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
Llanishen

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
WINDMILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
ASTORIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
WIGMORE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
MERLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
PICKWICK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
33a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
CHERRYWOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
CHERRYDOWN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
WHITEACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
SPRING GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
Sheep Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
115.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
147.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
Ford

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
121.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
Club House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
Nant Fawr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
Cefn-on Halt

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
(disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
147.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
100.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
White Willows

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
137.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
Ford

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
Ford

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
Hendre Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
Drains

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
FBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
Llanishen

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
Golf Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
Project Number

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
Drawing Number

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
Title

c073301
Typewriter
APPENDIX 1 - LOCATION PLAN



T
his page is intentionally left blank



PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

PHASE 0

(TO ALLOW FOR PLANTING TO DEVELOP)

PHASE 4

NOT REQUIRED UNIT POST 2033

except for planning 
application purposes

do not scale drawing
003

BSI

FS 25745

TM

    DRAWING CAN BE SCALED
FOR PLANNING APPLICATION
          PURPOSES ONLY.

Rev By Date Description of Amendment Chk.by Date
Telephone 029 2287 2456

County Hall, Atlantic Wharf, Cardiff CF10 4UW

CYNGOR DINAS CAERDYDD
THE CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL

COPYRIGHT OF THE CITY
AND COUNTY OF CARDIFF.
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.C

DESIGN CONTRACTS AND DELIVERY

DYLUNIO CONTRACTAU A DARPARU

Andrew Gregory
DIRECTOR FOR CITY SERVICES

CYFARWYDDWR GWASANAETHAU'R DDINASCAERDYDD
CARDIFF

© Crown copyright and database rights (2011) Ordnance Survey 100023376.
© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata (2011) Arolwg Ordnans 100023376.C

THORNHILL CEMETERY

EXTENSION

PROPOSED PHASING

OM

NTS

JAN'18

CO17144

00

Page 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
Pentre Gwilym House (PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
Reservoir (covered)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
Caravan Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
Project Number

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
Drawing Number

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
Title

c073301_1
Typewriter
APPENDIX 2 - Site Plan and Phases



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

CYNGOR CAERDYDD 

CARDIFF COUNCIL 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE              

             6 March 2018  

 
 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 

REVIEW 

 
 

Background 
 

1. The Constitution states that each Scrutiny Committee will set their own work 

programme. This is undertaken at the beginning of a municipal year and updated as 

the work progresses. The work programme needs to be carefully constructed so that 

the time available to the Committee is used most effectively.  

 
2. The Environmental Scrutiny Committee’s Terms of Reference provide the 

Committee with the responsibility for the scrutiny of a number of specific service 

areas.  A copy of the terms of reference has been attached to this document as 

Appendix 1. This will remind Members of the scope of ideas that can be considered. 

 
3. The Committee is responsible for the scrutiny of a number of policies and strategies 

that affect the sustainability and environment of Cardiff.  It can also undertake 

investigations into any of these areas.   

 
4. The construction of a work programme involves obtaining information from a range 

of sources, these include: 

 Information from the relevant Directorate; 

 Relevant extracts from the current Corporate Plan; 

 Suggestions and ideas put forward by the previous Environmental Scrutiny 

Committee; 

 Member suggestions and observations; 

 Citizen and third party comments and observations; 

Page 15

Agenda Item 8



 

2 
 

 Performance Information. 

 
5. The topics gathered from the sources identified above were recorded in a document 

titled ‘Environmental Scrutiny Committee Work Programme – Potential Work 

Programme Items 2017/18’; this document was first considered at a meeting on the 

18th July 2017 and then used to create the version of the ‘Environmental Scrutiny 

Committee Work Programme 2017/18’ that was approved at the meeting on the 5th 

September 2017.   

 
6. The Environmental Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2017/18 document 

reviewed at the January 2018 meeting (Appendix 2) nominated items for the period 

October 2017 to March 2018.  In an effort to create a more relevant and reactive 

work programme the Chair of the Committee has decided to review the work 

programme on a monthly basis using an ‘Environmental Scrutiny Committee – Work 

Programme Review’.   

 
7. Since the meeting on the 16th January 2018 several new items have been added to 

the Cabinet Forward Plan that potentially require scrutiny by this Committee. The 

new potential items have been reviewed and appropriate changes have been made 

to the work programme – for details please see Appendix 3.  

 
8. In addition to the programme of schedule of meetings the Committee has agreed to 

undertake two task & finish exercises during the 2017/18 municipal year.  The work 

around the task & finish report for ‘Improving Cardiff’s Air Quality’ has finished and 

Members have decided to move forward and deliver a second task & finish exercise  

on litter & fly tipping.  At this meeting Members will have an opportunity to agree the 

next steps for delivering a task & finish exercise on litter & fly tipping.     

 
Way Forward 
 

9. Members should consider the ‘Draft Environmental Scrutiny Committee Work 

Programme 2017/18’ (Appendix 3) and decide if they are happy to accept the 

updated proposals. In addition to this they should agree future arrangements for a 

task & finish exercise on litter.  

 
 
 

Page 16



 

3 
 

Legal Implications 
 

10. The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and recommend 

but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this report are to 

consider and review matters there are no direct legal implications. However, legal 

implications may arise if and when the matters under review are implemented with or 

without any modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision that goes to 

Cabinet/Council will set out any legal implications arising from those 

recommendations. All decisions taken by or on behalf of the Council must (a) be 

within the legal powers of the Council; (b) comply with any procedural requirement 

imposed by law; (c) be within the powers of the body or person exercising powers on 

behalf of the Council; (d) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural 

requirements imposed by the Council e.g. Scrutiny Procedure Rules; (e) be fully and 

properly informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be taken having regard to the 

Council's fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h) be reasonable and proper in all the 

circumstances. 

 
Financial Implications 
 

11. The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and recommend 

but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this report are to 

consider and review matters there are no direct financial implications at this stage in 

relation to any of the work programme. However, financial implications may arise if 

and when the matters under review are implemented with or without any 

modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision that goes to 

Cabinet/Council will set out any financial implications arising from those 

recommendations. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Committee is recommended to: 
 
i. Consider the contents of this report; and   
 

ii. Agree a way forward for the work programme. 
 
DAVINA FIORE 
Director of Governance & Legal Services 
28 February 2018 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



  Appendix 1 
 

Environmental Scrutiny Committee – Terms of Reference 

 

The role of this Committee is to scrutinise, measure and actively promote 

improvement in the Council's performance in the provision of services and 

compliance with Council policies, aims and objectives in the area of environmental 

sustainability including: 

 Strategic Planning Policy  

 Sustainability Policy 

 Environmental Health Policy  

 Public Protection Policy  

 Licensing Policy  

 Waste Management  

 Strategic Waste Projects  

 Street Cleansing  

 Cycling and Walking  

 Streetscape  

 Strategic Transportation Partnership  

 Transport Policy and Development  

 Intelligent Transport Solutions  

 Public Transport  

 Parking Management 

 

To assess the impact of partnerships with and resources and services provided by 

external organisations including the Welsh Government, joint local government 

services, Welsh Government Sponsored Public Bodies and quasi-departmental 

nongovernmental bodies on the effectiveness of Council service delivery. 

 

To report to an appropriate Cabinet or Council meeting on its findings and to make 

recommendations on measures which may enhance Council performance and 

service delivery in this area. 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Environmental Scrutiny Committee - Work Programme - 2017.18 Appendix 2

Tuesday 3rd October 2017
Tuesday 7th November 

2017
Tuesday 5th December Tuesday 16th January 2018

Wednesday 14th February 
2018

Tuesday 6th March 2018

Corporate items

Meeting Adjourned
Monitoring Quarterly 

Performance 2017/18
Scrutiny of the Budget & 

Corporate Plan for 2018/18

Cardiff's Taxi Services Meeting Adjourned
Roles & Responsibilities of 
Flood Risk Management in 

Cardiff

City Operations Digitalisation 
Projects

Receiving Draft Task & Finish 
Report - Improving Cardiff's 

Air Quality

Greener Grangetown - 
Member Update

Managing Food Hygiene in 
Cardiff

Meeting Adjourned Roath Flood Defence Scheme
Improving Cardiff's Air Quality - 

Task & Finish Exercise - 
Member Update

British Cycling HSBC Core 
Cities Cycling Partnership

Member Briefing Paper - First 
Cardiff local Development 

Plan Annual Monitoring 
Report

Meeting Adjourned
Environmental Scrutiny 

Committee - Work 
Programme Review

Tree Management

Environmental Scrutiny 
Committee - Work 

Programme Review
Meeting Adjourned

Environmental Scrutiny 
Committee - Work 

Programme Review

Cabinet responses

Meeting Adjourned

Cabinet Response to 
Managing Section 106 

Funding for the Development 
of Community Projects 

Cabinet Response to Restore 
Our Rivers

Information reports

P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Draft Environmental Scrutiny Committee - Work Programme - 2017.18 Appendix 3

Tuesday 5th December Tuesday 16th January 2018
Wednesday 14th February 

2018
Tuesday 6th March 2018 Tuesday 17th April 2018 Tuesday 15th May 2018

Corporate items

Monitoring Quarterly 
Performance 2017/18

Monitoring Quarterly 
Performance 2017/18

Scrutiny of the Budget & 
Corporate Plan for 2018/18

Roles & Responsibilities of 
Flood Risk Management in 

Cardiff

City Operations Digitalisation 
Projects

Coastal Risk Management 
Programme

Cardiff District Heat Network
Greener Grangetown - 

Member Update

Roath Flood Defence Scheme
Improving Cardiff's Air Quality - 

Task & Finish Exercise - 
Member Update

Recycling & Waste 
Management Strategy - 2018 

to 2021
Tree Management

British Cycling HSBC Core 
Cities Cycling Partnership

Environmental Scrutiny 
Committee - Work 

Programme Review

Environmental Scrutiny 
Committee - Work 

Programme Review

New Burial Space - Member 
Briefing Note

Environmental Scrutiny 
Committee - Work 

Programme Review

Environmental Scrutiny 
Committee - Draft Annual 

Report 2017/18

Environmental Scrutiny 
Committee - Work 

Programme Review

Environmental Scrutiny 
Committee - Work 

Programme Review

Cabinet responses
Cabinet Response to 

Managing Section 106 
Funding for the Development 

of Community Projects 

Cabinet Response to Restore 
Our Rivers

Information reports

P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 New Burial Space
	Appendix 1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Appendix 2
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	8 Work Programme
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3




